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STATE OF TENNESSEE 
DEPARTMENT OF TOURIST DEVELOPMENT 

INVITATION TO BID # 32601-13149 
FOR 2024 STATE HIGHWAY MAPS 

DATE:  2-1-2024 
 
ITB # 32601-13149 IS AMENDED AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 
1. State responses to questions and comments in the table below amend and clarify this ITB. 
 

Any restatement of ITB text in the Question/Comment column shall NOT be construed as a change in 
the actual wording of the ITB document. 
 

QUESTION / COMMENT STATE RESPONSE 

1 .  When does the bid need to be submitted?  The deadline is posted in the Event Details document. 

2 .  Will the map from the below link suffice?  If not, 
will you provide the map as I was unable to locate 
it in the bid? 

https://www.tn.gov/content/dam/tn/tdot/maps/state-
maps/2023%20Transportation%20Map.pdf  

 No. Linked below is an example: File: 
https://tdtdfiles.egnyte.com/dl/oNmjIPL6hK 
The final print file will be available once the bid event is 
completed. 

3 .  Will this be a standard 8.5 x 11 tri-fold brochure 
style tourist map to be placed inside of the 16 
welcome centers throughout the State? 

 The tourism map is 3 ½ in x 9 in with ten folds. When opened 
completely size is 38 ½ in x 18” h. They are distributed to all 
welcome centers and available to the public to order from our 
tn.gov site https://www.tn.gov/tdot/driver-how-do-
i/look-at-or-order-state-maps/maps/map-
ordering.html 

4 .  Are there any particular graphics that would like 
to be included with this project? 

 Yes, see the sample linked in #2 above. 

5  

 
  

 
 

2. ITB Amendment Effective Date.  The revisions set forth herein shall be effective upon release.  All 
other terms and conditions of this ITB not expressly amended herein shall remain in full force and 
effect.  
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